WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) [Week of September 25]

TO: [Ben Cavenagh, Kat Nasci, Lauren Hanneman, Billy Thomas, Professor Linos]
FROM: [Samantha Wright-Documentation Lead]

SUBJECT: Status report for week [9/25]

I. RED FLAGS: None

II. ISSUES: Currently waiting on hearing back from our client about their HIPPA regulations
for importing medical information into a database

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

September 25- Began installation and set-up of React and Firebase (Lauren*sick, Billy)

Continuing to work on wire-framing the front end application-(Ben)

React and Firebase Tutorials, Documentation, Website Maintenance, Client Communication-
(Samantha, Kat)

September 27- Received database layout from client, screening dates, and links and uploaded to
database (Kat)

Continuing React Firebase Tutorials (Billy, Lauren, *Sam(learning))
Wire-framing(Ben*sick)

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

Send wire-frame to client for approval

Familiarize team members with Bit Bucket

Start building Firebase database to begin accessing through front end

Begin process of familiarizing team with react code to build a web application (ongoing
learning process)






